

### **ONG WEI SHIN**

SENIOR TRADER
REGIONAL FUTURES TEAM
LEADER

11 YEARS IN FUTURES, EQUITY & COMMODITIES DERIVATIVES TRADING AND MARKETING

### **PROFILE**

Over 7 years of experience in retail broking. Involved in sales & marketing of retail broking business including growing client base, organizing seminars and campaigns. Managing futures business of Malaysia's southern region

From 2020 to present of trading and hedging experience in equity derivatives such as structured warrants, ETF and options. Involved in project management and capable in market making system and Murex

### **CONTACT**

shinn0905@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/ongweishin

+6017-6868664

Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

### **EXPERIENCE**

## SENIOR TRADER AT EQUITY DERIVATIVES RHB INVESTMENT BANK BERHAD

JAN 2020 - PRESENT

- Market making structured warrants, ETF
- Hedging for structured warrants, ETF, Options
- Managing and coaching junior traders
- Managing product related projects such as securities borrowing & lending, equities short selling, index & commodities structured warrants etc
- Managing system related projects such as enhancement in BTX trading system, Horizon Market Maker, Murex etc

# MALAYSIA SOUTHERN REGION FUTURES TEAM LEADER RETAIL BROKING, RHB INVESTMENT BANK BERHAD

AUG 2012 - DEC 2019

- Growing retail broking client base
- Managing commodities hedging such as crude palm oil
- Trading local & foreign equities & futures
- Organizing marketing activities such as seminars, campaigns, roadshows etc
- Managing and provide guidance for regional dealers and remisiers

### **EDUCATION**

#### **BACHELOR OF INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS**

UNIVERSITI MALAYSIA PERLIS, MALAYSIA GRADUATED JUNE 2012 FIRST CLASS

#### KFY SKILLS

- Language: English, Mandarin, Melayu
- Marketing: Presentation, Public speaking, product & trading training
- Leadership: Team & performance management, project management
- Trading: Equities, Index & Commodities Futures, Structured Warrants, Vanilla & Exotic Options, Securities Borrowing & Lending